

From: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

To: Jennifer Schubert-Akin <jsa@steamboatinstitute.org>

Cc: Russell Newell <russell_newell@ios.doi.gov>, Zachariah Gambill
<zachariah_gambill@fws.gov>, Samantha Hebert <samantha_hebert@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] One additional quick question

Date: Tue, 07 Aug 2018 18:00:16 +0000

Importance: Normal

Inline-Images: image001.png

Hi Jennifer!

I'm cc'ing Russell Newell (Deputy Director of Communications) who will be traveling with the Secretary and managing the press component of the trip. I understand he's spoken with you and is okay with the format outlined below.

I'm cc'ing my colleague, Zach, who will be advancing the trip (in place of Natalie -- sorry for the staff change). Feel free to reach out to Zach directly with any other questions.

Thank you!

Leila

*Leila Getto
U.S. Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: 202-208-5359
Main: 202-208-7551
Cell: 202-706-9435
Email: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov*

On Fri, Aug 3, 2018 at 3:19 PM, Jennifer Schubert-Akin <jsa@steamboatinstitute.org> wrote:

In lieu of audience Q&A with a microphone, we would like to have audience questions submitted in writing on index cards and selected by a moderator. The format would be:

- Secretary Zinke's remarks: 30-40 minutes
- Following Secretary Zinke's remarks, he would be interviewed on-stage by Jillian Melchior, editorial page writer with The Wall Street Journal and former Tony Blankley Fellow with the Steamboat Institute. Audience members would submit questions in writing on index cards, and Jillian would select the questions to be asked: 15-20 minutes

Let me know if this is acceptable to the Secretary. Thanks!

Jennifer

#1363946.1



Jennifer Schubert-Akin

Chairman and CEO

jsa@steamboatinstitute.org

The Steamboat Institute

P.O. Box 883037 | Steamboat Springs, CO 80488

970-846-6013

steamboatinstitute.org

#1363946.2